- .
THOMAS AUBYN LAW CONSULT
3 i (Asomdwee Chambers)
18/MKT/SM/BLKF/70 COMMUNITY 18, BLOCK FACTORY, P. O. Box SK
489 Sakumono Tel. 030 281 7963/4 email:aubynthomas40agmail.com
12 June 2023 “WITHOUT

PREJUDICE™

The Hon. Attorney General & Minister of Justice
Attorney-General s Department
Ministries-Accra

Atn: Yvonne Atakora Obuobisa (D.P.P)

‘ Dear Sir,

CASE NO: CR/019812022
THE REPUBLIC

.

1.CASSIEL ATO FORSON
L SYLVESTER ANEMANA
3. RICHARD JAKPA

RE: PROPOSAL FROM BIG SEA TRADING LLC

We refer to our previous correspondence on the subject including your letter dated

£* June 2023.
You stated in your letter that the revised terms of our client’s proposal are

unacceplable.

Our clien continues to hold an interest in having this matter resolved amicably. We
would therefore be much obliged if you would advise the terms that your office
would consider acceptable, for our client’s consideration.

Our client looks forward to hearing favourably from you.

Yours sincerely, @ |
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